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Request for Information — ATISN 17494

Thank you for your request for information dated 15 May.
Information requested

The number of pedestrians who were involved in road accidents and the number of
deaths in 2022 to present on 30mph roads.

The number of pedestrians involved in road accidents and the number of deaths in
2022 to present on 20 mph roads.

Our response

The information requested can be accessed here - Reported road casualties: 2022 |
GOV.WALES

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can
ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s
Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ
or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales. Please remember to quote the ATISN
reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. However, please note that the
Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our
own internal review process.

Llywodraeth Cymru /

"™, BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTORS Welsh Government
Y V Parc Cathays / Cathays Park
!h & MEWN POBL IN PEOPLE CF103NQ  FOl.Economyandinfrastructure@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni
fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and

corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding .


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Freported-road-casualties-2022&data=05%7C01%7CTrystan.Evans%40gov.wales%7Caefbde5803d9456656af08db5c65066f%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638205361187607922%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wgc5rS52nDMZVFMMW%2FxiP95I4VVDMVN8R%2FHqlRjwcUQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Freported-road-casualties-2022&data=05%7C01%7CTrystan.Evans%40gov.wales%7Caefbde5803d9456656af08db5c65066f%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638205361187607922%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wgc5rS52nDMZVFMMW%2FxiP95I4VVDMVN8R%2FHqlRjwcUQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Yours sincerely



